East Brady Borough Council Meeting Minutes

Media: None

Regular Meeting -12/03/2024 East Brady Borough Council Room 14 6:00 PM

Meeting brought to order at 6:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer.

<u>PRESENT:</u> Barbara Mortimer, Joe Hillwig, Jenny Switzer, Devon Weidenhof, Joy McCluskey, Justin Wagner and Mayor Bill Rode.

ABSENT: Denny King. ROLL CALL: As Above

ATTENDANCE: Curtis Double, Larry Lennon with LSSE, Russ Dudek and Robert Cornman.

MINUTES: It was moved by Joe Hillwig and seconded by Joy McCluskey to accept the minutes from the previous meeting as presented. Motion carried.

<u>CITIZENS TO SPEAK:</u> Russ Dudek. Mr. Dudek owns a home at 440 Shady Shores Drive. He inquired about the damage to the berm of Waterway Lane, next to his home. Joe Hillwig told him it would be repaired.

Maintenance Report: Provided by Curtis Double.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

<u>Mayor's Report:</u> Mayor Rode introduced Robert Cornman who is the new State Constable and will be working for Southern Clarion County Police Department. He will be in charge of ordinance violations.

EMS Report: N/A

Police- November report provide by SCCRPD.

Engineer's Report - Provided by Larry Lennon with LSSE.

<u>Water/Sewer-</u> Discussion followed about the water and sewer connection of the new home being built by Michael Baun.

<u>Personnel</u> – Hiring of new building custodian, Amy Knepp. Motion to approve: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Jenny Switzer MC

The full time Maintenance position has been advertised in the Leader Vindicator and the Progress news.

<u>Streets & Street Lights</u>: Our new Christmas lights are up and the ones from the ambulance garage down river toward 3rd Street are not working. Curtis will call Steve King with Hey Electric and ask him to have the electric line repaired before the weekend.

Joy McCluskey asked to have salt and anti skid mixed to spread on the roads. Discussion followed. It was decided that Curtis will decide what would be best based on the weather forecast.

<u>Main Street Committee:</u> Bill Rode met with Eric Funk this week and gave a report on the Main Street project. He stressed how important it is to fill out and submit the surveys.

<u>Building:</u> We will be purchasing an AED as soon as we figure out what kind would be compatible with the monitor in our ambulance.

Chris Cicciarelli came and repaired the furnace in the Gym. It is working now.

Rental Approval: The Baptist Church group would like to use the Gym and Locker room for their afterschool program on Thursdays from 3-5 pm from January through April.

Motion to approve: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Justin Wagner MC

Municipal Approval: N/A Parks and trails: N/A

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: Light up Night in East Brady is this Saturday, Dec. 7, 2024.

NEW BUSINESS: N/A

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

MONTHLY BILLS:

Motion to pay the bills: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Devon Weidenhof MC

EXECUTIVE SESSION: entered into Executive Session at 7:05 pm to discuss personnel issues. Back in regular session at 7:39 pm. No action taken.

Motion to adjourn meeting: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Justin Wagner MC Meeting adjourned at 7:42 pm.

0 1 144 11		
Submitted by:		

Susan D. Buechele Secretary/Treasurer

Next meeting is December 17, 2024.